
 

 

 SUBSIDIARY OF DILLON CONSULTING LIMITED 

8395 Jane St., Suite 100, Vaughan, ON L4K 5Y2 | Phone: 905.326.1404 
 

September 14, 2023 

Senior Planner, Planning Services 
Town of Oakville  
1225 Trafalgar Road.  
Oakville, Ontario  
L6H 0H3 
 
ATTN: Paul Barrette, MCIP, RPP 
 
Re:  Certification of General Conformance – Interim Letter  
 Site Plan Application No. SP.1430.0385/01 
 2333-2343 Khalsa Gate  

Oakville, ON  
 

The purpose of this letter is to advise you that we have inspected the above noted development 

project on September 1, 2023, however further construction completion and inspection is 

required to confirm that it is in general compliance with the site servicing and site grading shown 

on the following drawings: 

 

• Site Servicing – Drawing No. SW-S, sealed and dated July 15, 2022 – Rev. 30, Issued 

for Permit 

• Site Grading Plan – Drawing No. SW-G1, sealed and dated July 15, 2022 – Rev. 30, 

Issued for Permit 

• Grading – Cross Section – Drawing No. SW-G2, sealed and dated July 15, 2022 – Rev. 

30, Issued for Permit 

• Grading – Cross Section – Drawing No. SW-G3, sealed and dated July 15, 2022 – Rev. 

30, Issued for Permit 

• Interim Streetscape Plan – Drawing No. SW-G4, sealed and dated July 15, 2022 – Rev. 

30, Issued for Permit 

 

We are tentatively expecting to be able to provide general conformance by fall of 2024. 

 

If you have any questions, please call Andrea Dasek at 416-997-1117. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

 

Andrea Dasek, P. Eng. 

Copy: Crystal Homes Corporation 


